

TEMESCAL VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

Minutes of the May 13, 2015 Meeting

7:00 P.M.

The Lodge - Trilogy
24503 Trilogy Parkway
Corona, CA 92883

I. Pledge of Allegiance

II. Roll Call

Present: Eric Werner (Chair)
Present: Jerry Sincich (Vice-Chair)
Present: Bob Hafner

Present: Craig Deleo
Present: Roberta Tandy

III. Approval of Minutes

- A. April 8, 2015 TVMAC meeting minutes approved. (Bob Hafner motions, Jerry Sincich seconded).

IV. Reports

- A. CAL/Fire Update –
1. Talked about getting in equipment for the fire season
 2. Talked it will be a very busy season
 3. Cautioned when working outside to watch out for rattle snakes. They are out in force and out early
- B. Update from Melissa Melendez – Denni Horne
1. AB950 – Bill to protect those who have guns registered federally such that they have to turn them in if they have a felony on themselves. This is done for protection of person with restraining order
 2. AB150 – There is no value (presently \$950) on guns where it has to reach in order to be booked for a felony. This bill would allow any possession of a stolen gun is a felony.
 3. AB218 – Highway 74 relinquishment to help get federal appropriations for repairs
 4. Will be doing community coffee in Woodcrest this month
 5. Diane Harkey letting you The Jarvis Tax Law group has filed a law suit to say the fire tax bill is illegal. Calling unfair tax under Prop 13.
 6. The Representative did send letter to the governor on disparity of his edict on water conservation and how there are other big users that could give a bigger impact by holding them accountable.
- C. Sheriff's Department –
1. Did a quick discussion on our statistics
 2. Pretty much a quiet month
 3. Reminded with summer here don't keep valuables and garage door openers in the car
- D. Update Temescal Valley Signage – Bob Hafner
1. Showed slide show of the presently installed signs.
 2. All signs produced and delivered at this time
 3. Will be offering signs to be sold at the fair
 4. Working on getting signs for the schools

V. New Business

- D. U.S. Postal Service – Eva Jackson
1. Discussed how their group investigates serious postal theft and what are the consequences
 2. Talked of ways they do theft
 1. Go fishing. Reaching in to box and pull out materials you drop in

2. Pry open back side of cluster boxes and take mail
 3. Set up phony mail boxes for delivery
 4. Steal entire box
3. Recommend what to look out for and if you do see people scoping neighborhoods out for packages left on porches who to report to
 4. Left contact information and copy of slide show for county website
- G. Agency Program Administrator, Riverside County Transportation and Land Management Agency – Obtaining Permits with the County of Riverside – Wendal Bugtai
1. Introduced himself from the planning department
 2. Talked about how they are working on improving flow through for small projects
 3. Recognize now the system has bottlenecks they are trying to minimize.
- H. Lee Lake Water District – Jeff Pape
1. Talked about how they hired folks during the summer to drive around and look for water abusers. The intent is help them correct situation
 2. They feel for their water district they need to decrease by 30%
 3. All water districts under pressure. They could get fined \$10,000 a day for being in violation
 4. Gave ideas for conserving water and the programs to use to help do the conversions.
- I. Public Affairs Manager for Southern California Edison – Jeremy Goldman
1. Informed there is a meeting in Lake Elsinore on May 14 at 6:00 in the cultural center to discuss on going IvyGlen project.
 2. Combining project and amending
 3. Biggest difference is there is all of a sudden a 34 acre transfer station on Temescal Canyon Road
- J. Transportation – Eric Werner
1. Connector from 91 to 15 is narrowed down to one lane.
 2. 91 Fwy Project Updates and Info: <http://www/sr91project.info/>
 3. 15 Fwy Project Updates and Info. <http://i15project.info/>

VI. Community Calendar

1. Temescal Valley Fair on May 16 from 11 – 4 at Deleo Regional Park. Fair committee all set to go. Spread the word in your community

VII. Public Comments

None

VIII. Items for Future Agendas Representative of Corona-Norco School System

IX. Date of Next Meeting

A. The next meeting will be Town Hall meeting June 10, 7:00 pm at Trilogy.

* Those wishing to ask one question or make a single comment after a presentation, should raise their hand or complete a speaker's slip. After being recognized by the board, please stand up, state your name and ask your question or make your comment and please sit down.

*New issues raised during the public comment period will not be discussed by the council during that meeting, they may, if warranted, be included as a future item.

*The Temescal Valley MAC is advisory to Supervisor Kevin Jeffries, not to Riverside County Staff.

MEETING ADJOURNED

1st District Supervisor Kevin Jeffries

4080 Lemon Street, 5th Floor

PO Box 1527

Riverside, CA 92502

Phone: (951) 955-1010

Fax: (951) 955-1019

DISTRICT1@rcbos.org

<http://www.rivcodistrict1.org/>

Chairperson Contact Information:

Eric Warner

ewerner@wernercorp.net

Ph: 951.277.3900